From: Chuck Emmett

To: huck Emmett

Subject: Flash Traffic #5-07-2015: Flagstaff Armed Forces Day Parade
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 8:08:41 PM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic

Number: #5-07-2015 Date: 5/14/2015
Subject: Flagstaff Annual Armed Forces Day Parade

This Saturday, May 16, is the annual Flagstaff Armed Forces Day Parade. Perch Base has attended this
parade for several years and we have consistently had one of the better receptions of any of our yearly
events. But the parade starts early and it's a good long drive to Flagstaff. Although actual start time is 11
a.m., staging begins at 7:30 a.m. and if you wait too late you just simply will not be able to get in. If you
don’t remember the way to staging, check out the map Dan Marks (Webmaster) put on the web page at:

http://www.perch-base.org/Hot_Items.htm for assistance.

By the way, the weatherman is calling for decidedly un-May weather; the high in the 40's and very strong chance of rain/snow. Please be
very, very careful.

commander ergh-m
(602) 448-3873
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